
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH, WELLBEING & SOCIAL CARE

TUESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 5PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM, THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

Membership

Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care
Councillor Matthew Winnington (Cabinet Member)

Group Spokespersons
Councillor Luke Stubbs
Councillor George Fielding

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is 
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the 
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are 
accepted.

A G E N D A

1  Apologies for Absence. 

2  Declarations of Members' Interests. 

3  Forward Plan Omission 

Public Document Pack

http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/


2

The Adult Social Care Older Persons Care Home Strategy was omitted from 
the Forward Plan covering 9 October 2018 to 1 January 2019.  The Chair of 
the City Council's Scrutiny Management Panel has been notified and a public 
notice published.

RECOMMENDED that
1. The omission to the Forward Plan for November 2018 be noted and
2. That publication of the omission notice be noted.

4  Adult Social Care Older Persons Care Home Strategy (Pages 3 - 18)

Purpose.
The purpose of this report is to set out the proposed strategic direction for the 
provision of good quality, sustainable accommodation for Adult Social Care in 
Portsmouth. These proposals are based on our work to understand the 
current and future accommodation needs for social care and for residents in 
the city.

Recommended that the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social 
Care:
1. Approves the preferred option (option 4) in relation to the 

rationalisation of the in-house residential estate.
2. Agrees that officers commence immediate engagement with 

residents, families, staff and wider stakeholders (e.g. primary care) on 
the closure of Edinburgh House in 2019 and Hilsea Lodge in 2020.

3. Agrees that work continues on the re-purposing the existing 
Edinburgh House site for the development of a specific dementia 
extra care facility; acknowledging that any development will be 
subject to securing sufficient capital funding.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and 
social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the 
meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. 
Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the 
council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other 
difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the council's 
website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
 

  
Title of meeting: 
 

Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care 

Date of meeting: 
 

20 November 2018 

Subject: 
 

Adult Social Care Older Persons Care Home Strategy 

Report by: 
 
Written by: 
 

Innes Richens - Chief Health & Care Portsmouth 
 
Angela Dryer - Deputy Director Adult Services 
 

Wards affected: 
 

All 

Key decision: 
 

Yes 

Full Council decision: No 
 

 
1.       Purpose of report 
1.1. The purpose of this report is to set out the proposed strategic direction for the 

provision of good quality, sustainable accommodation for Adult Social Care in 
Portsmouth.  These proposals are based on our work to understand the current and 
future accommodation needs for social care and for residents in the city.  
 

1.2. Adult Social Care (ASC) is an increasingly high profile area of local authority 
business. There is an acknowledgement at a national level that social care is under 
increasing pressure for a variety of reasons including an increasing demand to 
support people with more complex needs in their own homes. A range of 
accommodation solutions will be required in Portsmouth to meet this complexity. In 
particular, affordable, good quality extra-care accommodation for people with 
dementia and/or physical disabilities is a known gap in current provision; this report 
sets out potential solutions for utilising existing sites within the city to address this 
gap. 
 

1.3. More broadly, the care market is also under pressure resulting from increasing 
costs of employment for providers of social care services that the council contracts 
with, due to rises in the National Living Wage and increases in 'auto-enrolment' 
pension contributions. For the NHS to be able to care for people's health, it is critical 
that social care is able to meet the needs of citizens. 
 

1.4. In order to provide a social care service that meets the needs of Portsmouth 
residents, meets the Council's statutory duties contained in relevant legislation and 
manages the demands of increasing needs and costs, ASC is proposing to 
implement a number of strategic shifts from 2018/19 to 2020/21, these are 
summarised below: 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

   Make better use of 'enabling technology' whether this is via 'Apps' that can be 
accessed via a phone, devices in the home that can be connected to the 
internet, or monitoring systems that demonstrate patterns of daily living and help 
decide the most appropriate care. Better use of technology may also mean 
offering advice around technology, its uses and where these can be purchased, 
or purchasing a technology solution where there is a duty to meet need. This 
aims to create a ‘technology first’ culture with every contact. 
 

   Help people have more say over how services they access are provided and 
encourage use of community groups that exist in individual communities in 
Portsmouth. Work with Portsmouth residents to ensure that services reflect their 
life experience and priorities. 

 
   Have a focus on 'reablement' services that aim to help people get to a level of 

independence, rather than 'do for' people. Ensuring that responding to people 
who need help is at the right time and in the right place and that we learn from 
experience which builds the evidence as to what works. 

 
   Shape the options for meeting people's needs in Portsmouth, increase options 

for care needs to be met in in an environment where people have their own 'front 
door' and maintain their independence with care 'on site' (supported living).By 
supporting people in their own homes for longer, this will  reduce the need for 
residential care in the city. Increase the number of people who manage their 
own services via direct payments and gain greater volunteer/community sector 
services involvement in meeting need.  

 
   Improve service quality in the care sector, addressing concerns raised by Care 

Quality Commission, (CQC), inspections in Portsmouth City Council, (PCC), 
owned and managed residential units as well as more widely in the city, work 
with the NHS Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group, (PCCG), on our joint 
quality improvement programme. 

 
1.5. By using the strategic approach above, ASC will work toward addressing the 

financial deficit, achieving financial balance by using reablement to reduce the 
length of time people use funded services and further reducing dependence on 
residential/nursing care by maximising opportunities for supported living. ASC will 
aim to reduce reliance on domiciliary care by encouraging choice and control in 
care arrangements, through promoting direct payments and use of personal 
assistants. ASC will move commissioning for adults with mental health problems 
from residential environments to supported living and use enabling technology 
where possible and safe to help people manage some needs.     

 
2.      Recommendations 
2.1. It is recommended that the Cabinet Member: 
 

a. Approves the preferred option (option 4) in relation to the rationalisation of the in-
house residential estate. 

Page 4



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

b. Agrees that officers commence immediate engagement with residents, families, 
staff and wider stakeholders (e.g. primary care) on the closure of Edinburgh House 
in 2019 and Hilsea Lodge in 2020. 

c. Agrees that work continues on the re-purposing the existing Edinburgh House site 
for the development of a specific dementia extra care facility; acknowledging that 
any development will be subject to securing sufficient capital funding. 

 
3.      Background 

3.1.  PCC Adult Services Currently owns and runs 5 care homes: 

 Edinburgh House - 30 bedded unit for older people with dementia 

 Hilsea Lodge - 35 bedded unit for older people with dementia 

 Shearwater - 60 bedded unit for older people with dementia 

 Victory Unit - 20 bedded Rehabilitation/Reablement unit  

 PCC also owns and runs Russets, which can accommodate up to 18 people 
with a learning disability and provides a mixture of permanent and respite 
options. 

 
3.2.  In addition PCC also owns Harry Sotnick House - a 92 bedded Nursing Home for 

 older people with dementia.  This home is currently being run by Hampshire County 
 Council on behalf of PCC until March 2020. 
 

3.3.  Two of the care homes Edinburgh House (built in 1960) and Hilsea Lodge (built in 
 1977) are limited in the residents they are able to support due to the physical layout 
 of the units. 

 
3.4.  In December 2015 PCC undertook a Care Home Review feasibility study. This 

 report reviewed the building conditions of Edinburgh house and Hilsea Lodge.  The 
 report concluded that without significant investment of c.£2.26m in Edinburgh 
 House and c.2.62m in Hilsea Lodge, the buildings would no longer be operational 
 within approximately 3 years. Even if this money was spent, the physical 
 environment of the homes would still not be fit for purpose and would not be able to 
 meet the physical and social demands of residents. As these are older properties, 
 they would not meet today's minimum requirements for new residential care homes. 
 This means that continuing to run residential care services from the buildings will 
 not be an option in the very near future.   

 
3.5.  Following inspections by the CQC in 2017, Shearwater and Hilsea Lodge were 

 rated as inadequate and placed in special measures. Staffing levels were deemed 
 inadequate and, in Hilsea Lodge, the physical environment was viewed as tired and 
 dated and not conducive to modern care requirements.  

 
3.6.  The change in complexity of the residents being supported also required a review of 

 the current staffing ratios. A review was undertaken in Edinburgh House, Hilsea and 
 Shearwater, which determined that based on the dependency of residents a 
 significant increase in staffing was required to ensure safe quality care in each unit. 
 The dependency tool used and best practice available, determined that each home 
 required a 1:4, (staff to resident)ratio for essential care needs during the day (an 
 increase of 33% on existing staffing levels) and a ratio of 1:7 overnight (as existing). 
 The staffing levels within the homes have been increased temporarily in the current 

Page 5



 

4 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 financial year. This increase in staffing levels has led to significant financial 
 pressure, and currently forecast expenditure for 2018-19 is expected to exceed the 
 available budget by £1.6m; which is unsustainable.  

 
3.7.  The 3 homes for older people with dementia have a total of 125 beds available for 

 use.  Taking Harry Sotnick House back into Portsmouth City Council management, 
 also gives nomination rights for all 92 beds, rather than the 62 available under the 
 previous contract arrangement.  This gives a total current potential in-house stock 
 for older people with dementia of 214 residential and nursing beds. 

 
3.8.  People with dementia requiring residential care will either have that need met in the 

 independent sector or within in-house provision.  Since March 2016 the demand for 
 residential placements for people with dementia has reduced and we have seen a 
 reduction in the number of people with dementia seeking residential care through 
 supporting people at home for longer. 

 
3.9.  In March 2016 114 beds were purchased in the independent sector and 98 in-house 

 beds were occupied.  
 

3.10. In March 2017 the figures had reduced to 109 in the independent sector and 94 in-
 house. 

 
3.11. In March 2018 the figure was 110 in the independent sector and 69 in-house.  

 
3.12. Following the CQC inspections an embargo was placed on admissions to 

 Edinburgh House and Shearwater.  However this did not lead to a significant 
 increased demand for residential placements within the independent sector. 

 
3.13. Analysis of the data indicates that we are able to accommodate existing residents 

 within Shearwater and Harry Sotnick House by October 2020 
 

3.14. Additionally as of 31 March 2018 Harry Sotnick House had 53 beds occupied.  This 
 had reduced to 42 in September 2018, offering 50 bed capacity. 

 
3.15. Portsmouth does not currently have an extra care dementia offer. When we 

 undertook the dependency exercise to determine staffing requirements, 
 assessments of a number of individuals showed that whilst they were unable to 
 manage on their own at home, they did not need 24 hour residential care, but there 
 are no local facilities that can bridge this gap currently for people with dementia.   

 
3.16. Building an extra care facility for people with dementia will enable people to live in a 

 supported environment, with skilled and trained staff available on site to support 
 them 24 hours a day, but afford people their own 'front door' with the ability for 
 regular support and an on-call immediate response should this be needed.   We are 
 therefore seeking to re-purpose the current Edinburgh House site and create a 
 dementia extra care facility, which will provide alternatives for people with dementia 
 in the future, maintaining independence and dignity in their own homes. An option 
 for people with dementia to access supported living would build on the supported 
 living opportunities that are already available in Portsmouth that have been 

Page 6



 

5 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 developed over recent years, offering accommodation in four locations around the 
 city.   

 
3.17. Initial indications are that the Edinburgh House site could offer the potential to 

 accommodate 50 units for extra care for people with dementia, more than the 
 facility currently offers in residential beds.  A capital bid has been developed which 
 seeks to secure the necessary funding from the Council's Capital Programme for 
 this project to be developed. We are also exploring other opportunities to secure 
 funding from external sources such as Homes England. We are exploring future 
 options for the Hilsea Lodge site that will ideally be repurposed to continue in 
 support of people with care and support needs but in a modern and appropriate 
 setting.  

 
4. Options 
4.1. In order to determine the preferred option a number of considerations have been 

taken into account, including the above factors as well as the future required 
staffing levels, safe and effective sustainable quality care, and maximisation of 
choice and independence through a variety of accommodation and support options: 
 

4.2. Four options were considered: 
i. Option 1 maintain the existing permanent staff levels within the 3 PCC 

homes  
This option would see the current permanent established staffing levels maintained 
across the three homes. Whilst this would be affordable it would not address the 
quality and environmental issues and would risk regulatory action from CQC   

ii. Option 2 maintain the existing permanent staff levels within the 3 PCC homes 
but reduce the number of registered beds in each home. This would lead to 
higher unit costs as there would be a reduction in income and the running costs of 
each home would remain broadly as now, but would not address the quality and 
environmental issues. This would also not be affordable or financially sustainable in 
the long term. 

iii. Option 3 to implement the full cost of the staffing review and continue 
funding the increased staffing levels in the long term. This would not be 
affordable or financially sustainable in the long term and would not address the 
quality and environmental issues.  
 

iv. Option 4 to implement the full cost of staffing review and continue funding 
the increased staffing levels in the short term and reduce the number of 
beds PCC would require in the future based on demand data analysis. This 
option would enable the rationalisation of the existing estate, ensuring sufficient 
beds are available for the known demand, whilst ensuring appropriate staffing 
levels to deliver safe, quality care within the available financial envelope, whilst 
also presenting the opportunity to provide additional care options for people with 
dementia. 

 
4.3. Option 4 is the preferred option as it will deliver the necessary quality service within 

the available financial envelope by March 2021.  Option 4 aims to mitigate against 

Page 7



 

6 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

compulsory redundancies as we will seek to redeploy existing permanent staff to 
the other care homes.   

 
5. Proposal 
5.1.  Having considered the options above and having regard for the future requirements 

 for care and support for people with dementia, a 3 year programme has been 
 identified, which is detailed below 
 

5.2.  Year 1, (from agreement for proposal) and 2019/20, is as follows: 

 Stop any new admissions to Edinburgh House from November 2018 

 Undertake engagement with existing residents, relatives, staff and wider 
stakeholders 

 Offer opportunities to visit other units.  Any residents who would like to move 
sooner than the proposed closure date will be supported to do so 

 Communication and engagement with existing residents, relatives, staff and 
wider stakeholders at Hilsea Lodge to enable home to close in 2020 

 Transition Edinburgh clients to new accommodation by Oct 2019  

 During this year Harry Sotnick House will continue to operate as currently and 
admit people as and when required as there may be the need for some 
residents to move to nursing home accommodation. 

 
5.3.  Year 2, 2020/21 is as follows: 

 Harry Sotnick House returns for PCC to run by April 2020 (subject to PCC being 
registered as a provider with CQC to manage dual registered care homes) 

 Shearwater is dual registered by August 2019 (subject to PCC being registered 
as a provider with CQC to manage dual registered care homes) 

 New admissions to Hilsea Lodge are stopped from January 2020 

 Hilsea clients are transitioned to new accommodation over a 3 month period 
from August 2020 to Oct 2020.   

 
5.4.  Year 3, 2021/22 

 No changes proposed, however, full year impact of the year 2 transfers become 
visible.  

 
5.5.  Within the financial modelling allowances have been made to support relatives and 

 staff with travel costs.  
 
6.        Reasons for recommendations 

 The recommendations are in line with the ASC strategy and will ensure financial 
sustainability. 

 The required staffing levels and skill mix required to ensure the in-house care 
homes are able to provide quality safe care will be maintained within existing 
budgets and lead to significant reduction in use of agency staff. 

 The proposal aims to mitigate against compulsory redundancies as we will seek to 
redeploy existing permanent staff to the other care homes, although it is 
acknowledged that they may be required to move work base. 

 
 

Page 8



 

7 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

7.        Equality impact assessment 
A full EIA has been started.  As the proposal is for closure and re-purposing, the 
Access & Equality Adviser has advised that this will be engagement rather than 
consultation.  The EIA form cannot therefore be finalised until the engagement is 
completed.   

 
8.        Legal implications 
 The legal implications are as outlined in the report the main issue being the 

potentiality of redundancies and potential changes with respect to staff location so 
there could be issues with respect to contractual variation of employees terms and 
conditions of employment. That risk could be mitigated with appropriate consultation 
with regard to redundancy and or change in staff location - such consultation would 
encompass engagement with those staff members who have Union affiliation. The 
plan seeks to address the issues raised by the CQC in an appropriate way which is 
sustainable in terms of delivery and cost - the decision is one that falls within the 
ambit of being competent in terms of decision making. 

 
9.        Finance comments 
9.1.  The recommendations contained within this report seek to rationalise the in-house 

 residential estate, ensuring sufficient beds are available for the known demand, that 
 staffing levels are appropriate to deliver safe, quality care; and also that the 
 proposed model is financially sustainable. 

 
9.2.  As highlighted within the report, the financial modelling assumes that the based the 

 current occupancy levels, existing residents can be accommodated with the other 
 available in-house provision. Additionally, it is assumed the service will seek to 
 accommodate existing permanent staff within the proposed staffing structures. 

 
9.3.  Following the completion of the staffing review referred to within the report, it was 

 identified that based on the dependency of residents a significant increase in 
 staffing was required to ensure safe quality care in each unit. This increase in 
 staffing resources was estimated to require an additional £1.5m per annum; which 
 would be unaffordable. In addition, a further £1m is expected to be required 
 annually in respect of the operation of Harry Sotnick House as highlighted within the 
 report presented to the Portfolio meeting in July 2018. 

 
9.4.  Based on the anticipated staffing levels and occupancy levels, the financial 

 modelling shows that option 4 is expected to be affordable within anticipated 
 available cash limit by 2021-22. In 2019-20 and 2020-21 one-off funding will be 
 made available to mitigate the anticipated overspend of £3.1m in these years. 
 Should there be delay in implementing the proposals, it would result in an increase 
 in the level of overspend which would be unfunded. 

 
9.5.  Separate financial appraisals will need to be undertaken in respect of the proposals 

 to develop extra care facilities for clients with dementia. 
 
 

 
 

Page 9



 

8 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
Signed by: Angela Dryer, Deputy Director Adult Services 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

Care Home Review feasibility study 
December 2015 - Adam Hardwick 

 

  

 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 

Page 10



� � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 
 �
� � � � � 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 	 � 	 
 �  � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � 	 � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � �  � 	 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � �� � � � � 
 � � � � � �� � 	 � � � �
★ � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �� � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
  ! 	 
 � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � ! 	 � 	 � � 
  " � � � 	 
 � # � $ $ � % � � 	 � � � ! 	 � 	 � � 
  & � � 	 ' � 
 
 � � 	 � �� � � � � � ( � ) � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 


Page 11



* + , - . / 0 1 2 + , 3 2 4 - 2 , 5 6 . 3 2 0 , 7 3 8 4 , 2 + - 2 - 9 9 0 / / 0 : - 2 . 0 7 0 ; 2 . 0 7 3 - < - . = - > = , 2 0 0 = : , 4 ; , 0 ; = , ? . 2 +: , / , 7 2 . - . 7 @ 0 4 2 3 / 0 8 2 + / , , 2 , A . 3 2 . 7 5 - 7 : 1 8 2 8 4 , 7 , , : 3 B 5 . < . 7 5 - ; ; 4 0 ; 4 . - 2 , - 7 : C 8 - = . 2 6 0 ; 2 . 0 7 3 ? . 2 + . 7- < - . = - > = , 4 , 3 0 8 4 9 , 3 D* 0 , 7 3 8 4 , 2 + - 2 . 7 E + 0 8 3 , 9 - 4 , + 0 / , 3 1 0 4 0 = : , 4 ; , 0 ; = , ? . 2 + : , / , 7 2 . - B / , , 2 > 0 2 + 2 + , : , / 0 5 4 - ; + . 94 , C 8 . 4 , / , 7 2 3 - 3 ? , = = - 3 / , , 2 . 7 5 3 2 - 7 : - 4 : 3 3 8 . 2 - > = , 1 0 4 7 , , : 3 0 1 ; , 0 ; = , ? . 2 + : , / , 7 2 . - 4 , C 8 . 4 . 7 54 , 3 . : , 7 2 . - = 9 - 4 , D


Page 12



[ \ ] ] ^ _ _ ` \ a b c d ^ c ` ^ e f _ g f h i j ^ _ f k ^ h g _ g c h ^ l ` f g ` c jm \ j m c _ ^ ] n j ^ o c b ^ l f g o b c k ^ j h ` n ] f a f g f ^ _ pq n ] f a f g f ^ _ l f a a ^ h _ \ j ^ r s \ n a f g t u ] g v w x w ] c b m a f n h ] ^[ g n ` ` l f a a y ^ j ^ k ^ m a c t ^ k l f g o f h c g o ^ j ] n j ^ o c b ^ _ z ^ c m a ^ o n d f h i g c a ^ n d ^ g o ^ f j ] \ j j ^ h g o c b ^{ c _ g ` c j d f _ f g f h i j ^ a n g f d ^ _[ g n ` ` o n d f h i g c a ^ n d ^ g o ^ f j ] \ j j ^ h g m a n ] ^ c `^ b m a c t b ^ h gu k k f g f c h n a g j n d ^ a ] c _ g _ ` c j _ g n ` `
a c c | n g m c m \ a n g f c h m j c ` f a ^ _ }~ [ � u k n g n } _ \ j d ^ t _ n h k m n g f ^ h g n h k ] \ _ g c b ^ j m \ y a f ] ^ h i n i ^ b ^ h g n ] g f d f g t a c ] n a a t g o n g l f a a f h ` c j b t c \ jm j c � ^ ] g } h n g f c f h n a _ g \ k f ^ _ n h k m \ y a f ] ^ h i n i ^ b ^ h g pz c j g _ b c \ g o o n _ n m c m \ a n g f c h c ` v x v } w w w m ^ c m a ^ c ` l o f ] o e e e e n j ^ c a k ^ j m ^ c m a ^ c d ^ j g o ^ n i ^ c ` � � pu g g o ^ ] \ j j ^ h g g f b ^ g o ^ j ^ n j ^ e e j ^ _ f k ^ h g f n a n h k h \ j _ f h i o c b ^ _ f h z c j g _ b c \ g o ` c j c a k ^ j m ^ c m a ^ l f g ok ^ b ^ h g f n p u k \ a g _ ^ j d f ] ^ ] c b b f _ _ f c h _ m a n ] ^ b ^ h g _ l f g o f h g o ^ m j f d n g ^ _ ^ ] g c j n h k n a _ c c l h _ n h k j \ h _ �j ^ _ f k ^ h g f n a o c b ^ _ ` c j c a k ^ j m ^ c m a ^ l f g o k ^ b ^ h g f n p z { { n a _ c c l h _ � n j j t [ c g h f ] | � c \ _ ^ n � v y ^ k k ^ kh \ j _ f h i o c b ^ l o f ] o f _ ] \ j j ^ h g a t j \ h y t � n b m _ o f j ^ { c \ h g t { c \ h ] f a pr k f h y \ j i o � c \ _ ^ f _ g o ^ c a k ^ _ g f h � o c \ _ ^ ] n j ^ o c b ^ y \ f a g � w t ^ n j _ n i c � � f a _ ^ n � c k i ^ f _ � w t ^ n j _ c a k p� ^ f g o ^ j c ` g o ^ _ ^ o c b ^ m j c d f k ^ b c k ^ j h ` n ] f a f g f ^ _ n h k g o ^ m o t _ f ] n a ^ h d f j c h b ^ h g f b m n ] g _ c h l o c f _ n y a ^ g cy ^ n k b f g g ^ k p [ o ^ n j l n g ^ j l n _ y \ f a g n h k c m ^ h ^ k f h v w x x p � g f _ n b c k ^ j h � w y ^ k k ^ k ] n j ^ o c b ^ pz { { ` \ h k ^ k m a n ] ^ b ^ h g _ ` c j m ^ c m a ^ l f g o k ^ b ^ h g f n f h j ^ _ f k ^ h g f n a ] n j ^ o c b ^ _ l ^ j ^ x x � � � n j ] o v w x � � �x w � � � n j ] o v w x � � � x x w � n j ] o v w x � n h k x v � � [ ^ m g ^ b y ^ j v w x � �q c j f h � o c \ _ ^ m a n ] ^ b ^ h g _ g o ^ h \ b y ^ j _ o n d ^ y ^ ^ h n _ ` c a a c l _ � � � � � n j ] o v w x � � � � � � � n j ] o v w x � � � � �� � n j ] o v w x � � n h k � x � [ ^ m g ^ b y ^ j v w x � �� o ^ n d n f a n y a ^ k n g n g ^ a a _ \ _ g o n g g o ^ k ^ b n h k ` c j j ^ _ f k ^ h g f n a ] n j ^ m a n ] ^ b ^ h g _ ` c j m ^ c m a ^ l f g o k ^ b ^ h g f nc d ^ j g o ^ n i ^ c ` � � o n _ j ^ k \ ] ^ k _ f h ] ^ � n j ] o v w x � p � \ n a f g t c ` z { { f h � o c \ _ ^ j ^ _ f k ^ h g f n a o c b ^ _ l n _n ` ` ^ ] g ^ k k \ j f h i v w x � n h k v w x � } a ^ n k f h i g c v c ` g o ^ o c b ^ _ [ o ^ n j l n g ^ j � � w y ^ k _ � n h k � f a _ ^ n � c k i ^ � � vy ^ k _ � h c g n k b f g g f h i m ^ c m a ^ \ h g f a _ \ b b ^ j v w x � k \ ^ g c y ^ f h i j n g ^ k n _ � h n k ^ s \ n g ^ y t g o ^ { n j ^ � \ n a f g t{ c b b f _ _ f c h � { � { � ` c a a c l f h i f h _ m ^ ] g f c h _ f h g o ^ a n g ^ j m n j g c ` v w x � p � ^ _ m f g ^ n j ^ k \ ] g f c h f h n d n f a n y a ^ f h �o c \ _ ^ y ^ k _ f h ] j ^ n _ ^ k m j ^ _ _ \ j ^ f h g o ^ m j f d n g ^ b n j | ^ g l n _ h c g _ ^ ^ h p � o f _ f h k f ] n g ^ _ g o n g ] a c _ f h ir k f h y \ j i o � c \ _ ^ � � w y ^ k _ � l f a a h c g o n d ^ n _ f i h f ` f ] n h g f b m n ] g c h g o ^ j ^ s \ f j ^ k f h � o c \ _ ^ j ^ _ c \ j ] ^ _

� \ ^ g c g o ^ j ^ n _ c h _ _ g n g ^ k n y c d ^ } g o f _ f _ n h^ h i n i ^ b ^ h g h c g ] c h _ \ a g n g f c h ^ e ^ j ] f _ ^ } n _ g ck ^ a f d ^ j s \ n a f g t } _ \ _ g n f h n y a ^ ] n j ^ c m g f c h _ i c f h i Page 13



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � � � £ ¤   � � � � � � ¡ � � �   ¥� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � ¥ � � � � � � ¦ � ¡ � § � � ¥ � � � � ¨ � � � � � � �� � � § � � § ¡ � �   � � � � � � ¥ �   � � ¥ � � � � � ¡   ¦ � � � � £ ¤   � � �§ � � ¦   �   � ¥ �   � �   ¥ � ¦ �   ¡ � ¢ ¡ � �   ¥ � ¥ �   � ¡ � ¥ ¦ � ¡ � § � ©ª ¥ « � « � � � ¥ � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � ¤ ¥ � � � � � ¬ � ¥ �   � � ® � �   � � ¥ � � ¯ � � ¡ � �   ¦ � � ¯ � � � � � ¯ ° ¡   ¥   � � ¡ ° � � �   � �   � ¥   ¥ «± � � ¤ § ² ° ° ± ³ ´ ± µ ¶ � ´ · � ¡ � ¥ � ¸ ¹ · º � ¤ � � ´° � � � ¤ ¥   � � �   � ¥ � § ¡ � ¥ � � � ¢ � � ¥ � � ¦ � ¡ � § � � � � � � � �   � � ¥ � � ¯ � � ¡ � �   ¦ � � � ¥ � � � � � � ´ ¸ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   ¥ « � ´ � � �   ¡ § �   ¥ � � � � � ¥ � � � � ´

ª � � ¥   �   � » � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � � § � �   �   � � ¡ ¡ » � � � � � � � � ¢ » � � � § � � § � � � ¡ © µ � � § ¡ � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � ¥ »§ ¡ � � � � � ¥ � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � � � £ ¤   � � � � � � � � �   ¥ �   ¦   � ¤ � ¡ ¥ � � � � ©
¸ �   ¥ � � � � � �   � ¥ � § � �   �   � �
¼ ¡ � � � § � � § ¡ � ½ ¥ � � § ¡ � � � � � ¥ � � �   ¡ ¡ � � � �   ¥ �   ¦   � ¤ � ¡ ¥ � � � © ¾ �   � ¥ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � § ¡ � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � �§ � � �   ¢ ¡ � © ¿   �   � � � � ¥ � � § ¡ � � � � � ¥ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ � � � � � ¥ « � � � ¥ � § � � § ¡ � «   ¦ � ¥ � � � � § § � � � ¤ ¥   � » � � ¦   �   � � � � � � �Page 14



À Á Â Ã Ä Ã Å Ä Æ Æ Â Ç Ç È Ä Ã É Å Ê Ä Ë Å Â Ã Ì Í Å Æ È Ç È Ä Ã È Ç À Â Î Å Ã Ï Ð Ã Æ Å Ñ Å Ä Ñ Ò Å Ó Ä Ô Å Ñ Ò Â Æ Å Ó Å Ã À Ç Õ È Ò Ò É Å Ç Ö É × Å Æ À À Ä Â Ø ÙË Å Ô È Å Õ À Ä Å Ã Ç Ö Ë Å Ñ Ò Â Æ Å Ó Å Ã À È Ç Ç Ö È À Â É Ò Å Ï Ú Ò À Å Ë Ã Â À È Ô Å Ñ Ò Â Æ Å Ó Å Ã À Õ È Ò Ò É Å Ç Ä Ö Û Á À È Ê Ë Å Ü Ö È Ë Å Í Ï Ú Ò Ò Í Å Æ È Ç È Ä Ã ÇÀ Â Î Å Ã Õ È Ò Ò Ê Ö Ò Ò Ì È Ã Ô Ä Ò Ô Å Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Ç Ý Ë Å Ò Â À È Ô Å Ç Ý Ë Å Ñ Ë Å Ç Å Ã À Â À È Ô Å Ç ÏÞ Ä Ó Å Ä Ê À Á Å Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Ç Õ È Ò Ò Á Â Ô Å Ò Å Ô Å Ò Ç Ä Ê Ñ Á Ì Ç È Æ Â Ò Í È Ç Â É È Ò È À Ì Ï ß Ö Å À Ä À Á Å Å à È Ç À È Ã Û Ñ Á Ì Ç È Æ Â Ò Å Ã Ô È Ë Ä Ã Ó Å Ã À Ä ÊÀ Á Å Æ Â Ë Å Á Ä Ó Å Ç á À Á Å È Ó Ñ Â Æ À Ä Ê Ó Ä Ô È Ã Û À Ä Ó Ä Í Å Ë Ã Á Ä Ó Å Ç á Ó Å Å À È Ã Û Ë Å Û Ö Ò Â À Ä Ë Ì Ç À Â Ã Í Â Ë Í Ç á Û Ä Ä Í Ò È Û Á À È Ã ÛÂ Ã Í Å Ã â Ç Ö È À Å Ê Â Æ È Ò È À È Å Ç Õ È Ò Ò Å Ã Â É Ò Å Ó Ä Ë Å È Ã Í Å Ñ Å Ã Í Å Ã Æ Å Ê Ä Ë Ç Ä Ó Å Ñ Å Ä Ñ Ò Å á Â Ç Ñ Á Ì Ç È Æ Â Ò Å Ã Ô È Ë Ä Ã Ó Å Ã À Õ È Ò Ò É ÅÈ Ó Ñ Ë Ä Ô Å Í Ï
ã Ä È Ó Ñ Â Æ À â Ë Å Ò È Û È Ä Ã Ý É Å Ò È Å Ê È Ç Â Ë Å Ü Ö È Ë Å Í Ë Å Û Ö Ò Â À Ä Ë Ì Ç À Â Ã Í Â Ë Í Â Ã Í Õ È Ò Ò É Å Ó Å À È Ë Ë Å Ç Ñ Å Æ À È Ô Å Ä Ê Ñ Ò Â Æ Å Ó Å Ã À
ã Ä È Ã Ê Ä Ë Ó Â À È Ä Ã Ç Ñ Å Æ È Ê È Å Í

ä È À Á È Ã å Í È Ã É Ö Ë Û Á æ Ä Ö Ç Å À Á Å Æ Ö Ë Ë Å Ã À É Ë Å Â Î Í Ä Õ Ã É Ì Û Å Ã Í Å Ë È Ç à à ç Å Ó Â Ò Å Ý à à è Â Ò Å Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Çä È À Á È Ã æ È Ò Ç Å Â é Ä Í Û Å À Á Å Æ Ö Ë Ë Å Ã À É Ë Å Â Î Í Ä Õ Ã É Ì Û Å Ã Í Å Ë È Ç à à ç Å Ó Â Ò Å Ý à à è Â Ò Å Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Çä È À Á È Ã Þ Á Å Â Ë Õ Â À Å Ë À Á Å Æ Ö Ë Ë Å Ã À É Ë Å Â Î Í Ä Õ Ã É Ì Û Å Ã Í Å Ë È Ç à à ç Å Ó Â Ò Å Ý à à è Â Ò Å Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Ç
ä È À Á È Ã À Á Å Å à È Ç À È Ã Û Á Ä Ó Å À Á Å Ë Å Â Ë Å Ã Ä Ó Â Ë Ë È Å Í Æ Ä Ö Ñ Ò Å Ç Ä Ë Æ È Ô È Æ Ñ Â Ë À Ã Å Ë Ç Á È Ñ Ç Â À À Á Å Æ Ö Ë Ë Å Ã À À È Ó Å Ïæ Ä Õ Å Ô Å Ë á Æ Ä Ö Ñ Ò Å Ç Á Â Ô Å É Å Å Ã Â Æ Æ Ä Ó Ó Ä Í Â À Å Í Ñ Ë Å Ô È Ä Ö Ç Ò Ì Â Ã Í À Á È Ç Õ Ä Ö Ò Í É Å Æ Ä Ã Ç È Í Å Ë Å Í É Â Ç Å Í Ä Ã Ã Å Å Í ÇÄ Ê È Ã Í È Ô È Í Ö Â Ò Ç

ã Ä À Ë Å Ò Å Ô Â Ã À È Ã Ë Å Ò Â À È Ä Ã À Ä Ë Å Ç È Í Å Ã À Ç Ï ç Ä Ë Ç À Â Ê Ê â À Á Å Ì Õ È Ò Ò É Å Æ Ä Ô Å Ë Å Í Ö Ã Í Å Ë Å Ó Ñ Ò Ä Ì Ó Å Ã À Ò Â Õ
ß Ö Ë È Ã Û Â Ç Ç Å Ç Ç Ó Å Ã À Ñ Ë Ä Æ Å Ç Ç È Ã È Í Å Ã À È Ê Ì È Ã Û Ê Ö À Ö Ë Å Ñ Ë Ä Ô È Ç È Ä Ã á Ê Ë È Å Ã Í Ç Á È Ñ Ç Õ È Ò Ò É Å Æ Ä Ã Ç È Í Å Ë Å Í Â Ã ÍÊ Ë È Å Ã Í Ç Á È Ñ Ç Ç Ö Ñ Ñ Ä Ë À Å Í Õ Á Å Ã È Í Å Ã À È Ê Ì È Ã Û Ñ Ò Â Æ Å Ó Å Ã À ÇPage 15



ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô ô õ í ö ñ ô ÷ ø í ø ù î ð ÷ ú ï û í ö ó ü ú ô í ï ò ý ñ ô ÷ ø í ï û þ ð ü í ô í ï ï û î ð ÷ ù ì ï ô í í ú í î ó ý ø ÷ ý ú ó ò ø ñ ó î í î ï ÿ� ó ý õ � ð î ü ï ð � í ö ñ ô ÷ ï ò ð ý ó î í ô ò ý � í ø ë ð � ò ý ó ý ñ ò ó ô ø ò ï ó ø � ó ý ë ó ù í ÿ þ ð � � ò ô ô ë ì ò ï ñ ì ó ý ù í ó � � í ñ ë ú í ð ú ô í ð ý ô ð �ò ý ñ ð ü í ï û ò ý � ò ý ó ý ñ ò ó ô ñ î ò ï ò ï ð î ô ò � ò ý ù ò ý ó î í ó ï ð � ù î í ó ë í î ø í ú î ò � ó ë ò ð ý �

★

� ð � ò ý ù ð ô ø í î ú í ð ú ô í � î ð ü ñ ó î í ì ð ü í ï � î ò ï � ð � ü ð î ë ó ô ò ë õ ÿ � í ø ÷ ñ í ø ò � ü ð � í ò ï ú ô ó ý ý í ø� ü ú î ð � í ø ú ì õ ï ò ñ ó ô í ý � ò î ð ý ü í ý ë ò ü ú î ð � í ï ú ì õ ï ò ñ ó ô ó ý ø ü í ý ë ó ô � í ô ô 	 í ò ý ù ó ý ø ò ý ø í ú í ý ø í ý ñ í


 ð ë ó ú ú ô ò ñ ó 	 ô í � ó ô ô î í ï ò ø í ý ë ï ó î í ï ÷ 	 � í ñ ë ë ð � ò ý ó ý ñ ò ó ô ó ï ï í ï ï ü í ý ë ó ý ø ú ó õ ë ì í ü ó ö ò ü ÷ ü ó ï ï í ï ï í øñ ð ý ë î ò 	 ÷ ë ò ð ý ï í ë 	 õ ý ó ë ò ð ý ó ô ó î î ó ý ù í ü í ý ë ï ÿ� í ô � � � ÷ ý ø ò ý ù � ÷ ô ô ñ ì ó î ù í  � ì ò ñ ì ñ ÷ î î í ý ë ô õ ó � � í ñ ë ï � î í ï ò ø í ý ë ï ó ñ î ð ï ï ë ì í � ñ ó î í ì ð ü í ï � ò ï ë ì í ï ó ü í ò ýí ó ñ ì ð � ë ì í � ì ð ü í ï ÿ
Page 16



� � � �
★

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � � # # $ � � ! � � � # % � � � � � $ � # $ � & $ � � # � � � � � � � $ ' � � � � % � � ( )  � ) $ � � # � �* % � � !  � � � + $  � � � � # � , $ � % � � � & $ ) ' � � # $ , * - # � � . � � � , $ � ) � $ ) & � / � # � % � ' � � # � � �* � � � � � ' � � # , $ & & $ / � � � % � � � � � $ � / � & & � � � ) � � $ / ) � $ ) & � � � � �  ) ) $ � # � % # $ ' $ � � # $ # � � � � � � / � $ ' �
� $ � � � � � � � � ! � � � , � # � ( � � � � ! $ � �

Page 17



0 1 2 3 4 5 3 6 7 8 9 2 3 : 3 : ; 3 < = 3 2 > 5 ? 3 2 7 @ A

B C C 3 5 D = 6 ; 3 C 5

E 1 2 3 4 5 3 3 8 4 = 2 4 6 7 9 F 7 < F 7 G H 6 7 8 9 2 3 : 3 > I B J : 7 : ; 3 I K G 4 2 = : F 4 C > > = L 3 H 5 = : F : 3 4 8 M N 3 @ = 2 2 6 7 C : 4 6 :F 7 G @ = : ; 4 C F 6 7 8 8 3 C : 5 7 H K G 3 H = 3 5 4 ? 7 G : F 7 G H 9 H 3 2 = 8 = C 4 H F I B J MO 3 2 3 9 ; 7 C 3 P Q R S T R U S V W U T X I 8 4 = 2 P 3 K G 4 2 = : = 3 5 Y 9 7 H : 5 8 7 G : ; 6 6 M Z 7 L M G [E 1 2 3 4 5 3 3 8 4 = 2 4 6 7 9 F 7 < F 7 G H 6 7 8 9 2 3 : 3 > I B J : 7 : ; 3 I K G 4 2 = : F 2 3 4 > @ ; 7 @ = 2 2 6 7 C : 4 6 : F 7 G @ = : ; 4 C F6 7 8 8 3 C : 5 7 H K G 3 H = 3 5 4 ? 7 G : F 7 G H < G 2 2 I B J M I 8 4 = 2 P 5 3 ; 6 6 Z M 3 K G 4 2 = : F 4 C > > = L 3 H 5 = : F Y C ; 5 M C 3 :
Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Adult Social Care Older Persons Care Home Strategy
	HWSC 20 Nov 18 care home strategy EIA


